August 2, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: Geoffrey Grant, Civsctor Division of Reactor Safety
FROM: Donald E. Funk Jr., Office Allegation Coordinator

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION RE: FALSIFICATION OF FIREWATCH RECORDS
AT D.C. COOK (AMS NO. RIII-94-A-0118)

On July 18, 1994, this matter was discussed with E. T. Pawlik of the Office of
Investigations Region 111 Field Office, and it was concluded that
investigative effort by OV:RIIIl may be warranted for the reason given below.
Should additional facts or information relating to possible wrongdoing
concerning this allegation become available, please notify me promptly.

This allegation will continue to be carried as "open" in the Allegation
Management System pending final resolution/closeout by your Division.

Original signed by
Donald Funk

Donald E. Funk Jr.
Oifice Allegation Coordinator

Attachments:
1. AMS Ferm
2. 7/6/94 J. Belanger memo

cc w/attachments:
RAO:RIII

DRP:RIII

RC:RII1I

OI:RIII

G. C. Wright

W. D. Shafer

J. R. Creed

BASIS: Since willful wrongdoing was alleged, falsification of firewatch
records, DRS should convene an Allegation Review Board, with OI and RC
present..
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ALLEGATION ACTION PLAN
Allegation Number RIII-84-A-0118

Thie allegation involves the feleification of fire watch records. The problem
was identified by licensee personnel and significant action, as documented in
attachment 1, has been taken. This attachment also indicates that some follow
up was provided by a Region 1]l inspector in June of this year (Inspection
Report 315/316/94012(DRE)).

The problem appears to involve one individual, who no longer works at DC Cook.
Little could be gained by additional inspection. We therefore recommend that
no additional inspection be performed and that the allegation be closed by a
memorandum to file.




